

Dane County

Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Commission on Sensitive Crimes

Consider: Who benefits? Who is burdened?
Who does not have a voice at the table?
How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Tuesday, November 20, 2018

8:30 AM

MPD South Precinct, 825 Hughes PI, Madison WI

MPD South Precinct, 825 Hughes PI, Madison WI

A. Call To Order

Present 8 - MAUREEN McCARVILLE, SHANNON BARRY, JAN MIYASAKI, SHARYL KATO, ERIN THORNLEY-PARISI, HAYLEY YOUNG, AMY BROWN, and MINDY WINTER

Absent 6 - Chair MICHAEL MURRAY, BARBARA MCKINNEY, HEATHER CROWLEY, KERRY PORTER, BETH FREEMAN, and JAMIE TEMPLE

Others present: Jaime Sathasivam, Jennifer Ginsberg, Amy Scarr, Carrie Pomije, Jarrett Jones

B. Consideration of Minutes

 2018 2018_1016 Commission on Sensitive Crimes Minutes MIN-303

Attachments: 2018 1016 COSC Minutes

A motion was made by YOUNG, seconded by McCARVILLE, that the Minutes be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 8 - McCARVILLE, BARRY, MIYASAKI, KATO, THORNLEY-PARISI, YOUNG, BROWN and WINTER

Absent: 6 - MURRAY, MCKINNEY, CROWLEY, PORTER, FREEMAN and TEMPLE

C. Action Items

1. Appropriate 10 unallocated CCR LTE hours to the CSEC subcommittee of the Sexual Assault CCR - after this allocation of hours, we still have 27 reserve hours available. If CCR's believe they will need to use these hours between the November COSC meeting and the end of the year, they should contact Chair Murray. He will get approval from the other CCR's and Jean Kuehn since the COSC won't meet again for the rest of the year.

A motion was made by McCARVILLE, seconded by YOUNG, that this be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 8 - McCARVILLE, BARRY, MIYASAKI, KATO, THORNLEY-PARISI, YOUNG, BROWN and WINTER

Absent: 6 - MURRAY, MCKINNEY, CROWLEY, PORTER, FREEMAN and TEMPLE

D. Presentations

Violence Prevention Coalition Effort - Jarrett Jones, Data Analyst, PHMDC

Jarrett Jones distributed information about Community Safety Intervention Team (CSIT) that is being formed to address violence prevention and intervention efforts. The City has allocated a substantial amount of money for peer support specialists to work with the violent crime unit of the Madison Police Department. Jones invited members to attend the Violence Prevention Coalition on November 29 at the MPD Training Facility, 10 a.m. -2 p.m. He reviewed the next steps.

Amy Brown discussed the No Hit Zone Initiative. Kato mentioned the Parenting Inside Out program for prisoners and LINKS sponsored forum on African American mental health. Scarr suggested that Jones connect with the VA.

2018_1120 Jarrett Jones Handout - Community Safety Intervention

RPT-359 Team (CSIT)

Attachments: 2018 1120 CSIT Jarrett Jones Handout

E. Reports to Committee

- 1. Legislative Update/Announcements:
- CCR's should submit their annual report summarizing their work for 2018 to Chair Murray.
- Election of the new COSC chair will occur at the January 2019 meeting.
- No COSC meeting in December.
- McCarville reported that the County budget is completed and it addresses environment, roads, public safety, affordable housing, youth programming, criminal justice reform streamlining, etc. The full budget is on the Dane County website. Jail issues are also being addressed. She noted that County taxes are reduced by 1%.
- Thornley-Parisi noted that Education Secretary Devos introduced a bill that would drastically reduce the effectiveness of Title IX which affects high school and middle school as well as college students. Proposed changes would deter people from coming forth to report sexual violence. See RCC website for public comment time.
- Winter reported that she will transition off of the Commission in January due to change in job duties. Kat Riley will head SVU starting in July. A human trafficking detective was approved in the budget starting in July.

2. CCR Updates:

- Child Abuse & Neglect: Kato reported that the 7th Annual Trauma Informed Community Summit attracted 300 participants. The CYF Consortium is restructuring to include youth justice. The next meeting is November 27, 1-2:30 at Rainbow. The next CCR meeting is December 4.
- Intellectual Disabilities: Pomije reported that the CCR heard a presentation on IRIS benefits. Presentations on a variety of topics are set up through August 2019.
- Domestic Violence: Barry reported that they heard a presentation from JFF. The subcommittees are wrapping up work for the year. Court watch is summarizing data to present early next year.
- Elder Abuse: Scarr reported they are planning for 2019. They discussed Elder Justice Task Force initiatives. She alerted members to a phone scam asking for SSN's for SSA benefits increase or saying benefits would be cut off.
- Sexual Assault: Sathasivam reported that the next meeting is in January. They are working on ways to help school staff respond appropriately to sexual assault and endorsements for victim bill of rights. Miyasaki reported that Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC) is working on a public awareness campaign and DPI approved curriculum called "I empathize" for middle school and high school.

F. Future Meeting Items and Dates

• Next meeting: Tuesday, January 15, 8:30 a.m., MPD South Precinct

Potential topics for future meetings:

- · African American Mental Health Forum
- · Position Papers to be proactive in supporting change
- G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
- H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law
- I. Adjourn

9:55 a.m.

Recorded by Dawn MacFarlane 242-6267 (WI Relay 711)